
From: Getachew Tesfaye 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 1:31 PM 
To: Pederson Ronda M (AREVA NP INC) 
Cc: Evan Davidson; Hanh Phan; Lynn Mrowca; Joseph Colaccino 
Subject: Draft RAI No. 3 
Attachments: Draft RAI 3 SPLA 28.doc 
 
Ronda, 
Attached please find the subject RAI. We will have our technical staff available to discuss them 
with you as soon as you are ready. Please call me with a proposed date and time for the telecon. 
 
Thanks, 
Getachew Tesfaye 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/NARP 
 

 
 

E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties () 
 
Subject:                 Draft RAI No. 3 
Sent Date:        4/10/2008 1:20:40 PM 
Received Date:        4/10/2008 1:31:00 PM 
From:                Getachew Tesfaye 
 
Created By:         Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        Ronda.Pederson@areva.com (Pederson Ronda M (AREVA NP INC)) 
                Tracking Status: None 
         (Evan Davidson) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Hanh.Phan@nrc.gov (Hanh Phan) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Lynn.Mrowca@nrc.gov (Lynn Mrowca) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov (Joseph Colaccino) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        35271        4/10/2008 



Draft RAI 3 SPLA 28.doc        26222 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:     



DRAFT 
Request for Additional Information No. 3 Revision 0 

4/10/2008 
U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification 

AREVA NP Inc. 
Docket No. 52-020 

SRP Section: 17.04 - Reliability Assurance Program (RAP) 
Application Section: 17 

SPLA Branch 
 

QUESTIONS 
17.04-1 

Please identify the risk-significant structures, systems, and components (SSCs) included in 
the scope of the design reliability assurance program (D-RAP) and the rationale for inclusion.  
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